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1
3 ORIGINAL
; i FILED
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT APR 8 @ 2003
4 .
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA RISHARE W WiEKkiNG
g LERK. L&, DIETAICT.COLST
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION NOHTELHA ISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
6 ) Case No: C-02-3901-8C
7| CENTER FOR EIDLDGICAL) :
DIVERSITY, et 21; o AN
8 )7 . STIPULATED SETTLEMENT
Plaintiffs, r AGREEMENT
9

)
i
v,
10
|| NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES i
11| SERVICE;

121 Defendant. CTERED N EM‘. THCKET L'{‘l 5“"'] 85

UNITED FISHERMEN OF ALASKA, et al;
14

Intervenor-Defendants
15

16 DA ,
Plaintiffs Center for Biological Diversity and Turtle Island Restoration Network (“Plaintiffs™),
17

13

)
)
)
13 )
)
!
)

| Defendant.. National Marine Fisheries Service (‘WFS"-)Ivmd-United Fisherman of Alaska, et al.

(Intervenor-Detendants) (collectivelythe “Parties™), by and through undersigned connsel, say as followe:
19

20
21
22

WHEREAS, On August 14, 2002, Plaintiffs Center for Biological Diversity and Turtle Jsland
Restoration Netwaork sned Defendant National Marine Fisheries Service (“"NMFS™) alleging violations
of § 118 of the Marine Maromal Protestion Act (“MMPA™). 16 T.3.C..§ 1387. Specifically, the
Plaintiffs* complaint alleges that NMFS e violating §118¢b)(3) of the MIMPA by failing 10 complete and
;Z subtnit to Congress areport on the progress of commnercial Hsheries towards réachiug the MMFP A e zeTo
25
26
27

48

mortality rate goal. 16 U.S.C. § 1387(b)(3). Additionally, Plintiffs’ complaint alleges that NMES i
violating § 118(f) by failing to convene take reduction teams and complete take reduction plang jor

various maarine mampal stocks that Plaintiffs belicve are required by the statate. 16 UL8.C. § 1387(f);
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1 WHEREAS, the Parties fhrough their anthorized representatives, and without any admisaionl or
final adjudication of the issues of fact or law with respect to the Claims of Plantiffs’ Complaint, have
reached 2 seftlement that they consider to be a just, fair, adequate, and equitable resolution of Plaintffs’
Complaint;

| WHEREAS, the Parties agree that venneis proper and this Court has jurisdiction over the parties

and subject matter of this actiom;

- o B Wk

WHRREAS, all Parties agree that settlement of this action in this mannex isin the public interast

]

and is an appropriate way to resolve the dispute betwean them;
9 THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AND STIPULATE TD THE FOLLOWING:
10 1. NMES shall submit for publicaticn i the Federal Register an advance notice of proposed
11 {| rulemaking on & regwlation to define “Zero Montality Rate Goal” (“ZMRGE™) within 60 days of court
12 || approval of this stipulation.
13 2. Within 14 months of court approval of this stipulation, NMFS shall submit for
14 pu‘b]iuarinn in the Federal Register 2 final rule definng ZWG.
15 3. Within 14 months of court approval of this stipulation, NMFS shall submit to Congress
16 || the report on progress of comnmercizl fisheries towards reducing marine mamimal bycatch as required
17| under 16 US.C. § 1387(b)(3).
18 3. NMFS shall, pursuant to Secfion 118(f) of the MMFPA, 16 U.s.C. § 138°7(f), convene a
19 || take reduction tears forthe Atlantic portion of Atlamtic Ocean, Caribbean, Gulf of Mexico, Lerge Pelagic
- 20\ Longling Fishery (“Auantic Longline Fishery') no later than June 30,2005, Jn the interit, INMFS shail
21 || carry outzbundance surveys and abserver programs for the fishery. Specifically, beginning no later than |
22 | summer 2004, NMES chall condues approptiate cetacean sighting srveys inthe At antic portion of the
23 || Atlantic Longline Fishery to gather data to develop new abundance estimates for the coxmon dolphin
24 | and pilot whale cetacean stocks. NMFS shatl provide a copy of such updated abundance estimates 1o
25 | the Plaintiffs no later than Msy 30, 2005. | |
20 5. NMES shall, putsuant to § 118(F) of the MMPA, 16 U.S.C. § 1387(f), convene a taks
27 | zeduction team for the Atlantic Squid, Mackers], Butterfish Traw] Fishery (“Atlantr Traw] Fishery™)
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no later than September 30, 2006, In the interim, NMFS shall carry out abundance surveys and obssrver

| -

programs for the fishery. Specifically, NMFS sball deploy increased observer coverzge on the Atlantic

Trawl Fishery to obtain at Jeast two muccessive years of updated roarine mammal injury and mortalily

B W

estimates for the cormmon delphin and pilot whales prior {o convening the take reduction team,
6 For each of the take zeductions teams described in paragraphs 4 and 5, beginning six

montha after such team.is established, 4nd every 90 days thereafier until 2 final take reduction plan 2nd

accompanying implementing regulations areissued, NMFES shall provide Piaintiffs a brief written update

on the status of the take reduction tearn and its progress towards developing = teke reduction plan.

W ~d v b

Unless otherwise notified in writing by Plaintiffs, the written update shall be sent to:

10 Brendao Cummings

CENTER FOE R DLGGICAL DIVERSITY
11 P.O. Box 493

54870 Pine Crest Ave,

12 . Idyilwild, CA 92549

13 7. Upon approval of this settlement, Plaintiffs’ Complaint shal] be dizsmissed pursvant to
14 || Federal Rule of Civil Pracedure 41(2)(1), and the Apreement shall apply to and be binding upor, the

15 || Parties hereto and anyone acting on their behalf, including successors, employess, agents, elecied and
16 appointed officers, and assigus,
17 B Plamnffs’ claim regardmg the report to Congress is dismissed with prejudice.

| 18 Q. Plamnffs c]anns ragaxdmg the failure to convene take reciction teams and cotnpletetake
19 || reduction plans for the Atlantic Longlne Fishery and the Afldntic Traw] Fishery are dismissed with
20 (| prejudice.

21 10. . Plaintiffs' ¢laims rcgarding the failure to convene take reduction teams and complete

22 || takareduction plans for all atler marinemmarmals stocks end/or fisheries listed in Plaintiffs’ complaint
23 |l are dismissed without prejudice. Plamiiffs aver, however, that thoy have no intent to refile such claims
24 || absent new infermation vegarding, or changes in, the status of these mavine mamrna]- stocks, Jevels of
25 || byeateh to such stocks, or the nature or regulation of these fisheries.

26 11, TheParties apgree that thia Settlement Apresment (A preement™) was negotizted in good

27 || faith and it constitutes 2 gettlement of claime that, were vigorously contested, denied, and disputed by

28 | STIPULATED SEYTLEMENT AGREEMENT Ca02.3301-5C
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the patties. By emtering into this Agreement, the Parties da not weive any claim ot defensc on any
grounds. .

12.  Nopartyshallnse this Agreement of the tefms herein as evidence in any other proceeding
regarding NMES’ i.mplmnentatién of the MMPA.

13,  NMFS shall pay Plaintiffs $14,325.00 within 43 days of the Courts approval of this

- T S

Ln

Agreement in full satsfaction of all claims that Plaintiffs may have for attormey’s fees, costs and
expenses in this matter. Plaintiffs agree that receipt of this payment shall operate as a release of

pleintifis’ claims for attemney’s foes; cosis, and expenses in thid matter up to and including the date of

aJooca ~1 oh

the approval of this egreemeant.

10 14.  Themdersigned representatives ofoach party certify that they are fullyanthorized by the
11 || party or parties they represent to agree t the terms and conditions of this Agreement and do hereby
12 || agree to the terms herein. '

13 15  No provision of thiz Agreement shall be imterpreted as limiting or medifying the
14| discretion afforded Defendant under the Marine Memumal Protection Act, the Admnistrative Procadure
15 || Art, or any other law or regulation, either substanitve or précadural. Further, nothing herein consiitutes,
16 || or shall be interpreted as, a commitment or requirement that the Defendant take action iy, contravention
17 || oftheMaring Mammal Pratestion Act, the Administrative Procedure Act, orany other law ot regulation,
lé ;:ithﬂrsubs;‘:&.i:i:.!tli;re;.;Jl;.l:arnnc.::.:lﬁfﬂ:“ S Lo T

19 16.  This Agreement places no obligations or commitments on Intervenor-Defesdants. By
20 || sigming this Agreement, Intervenor-Defendants indicate that they ¢onsent to reeqluticm of this [itigation
21 || Bwough this Agreement and reserve all rights that aay party would have with réspﬂut to this Apreement
22 || and this litigation.

23 17, 'The termsofthis Agreement shall becomne effective upon entry of an order by the Court

24 || ratifying this Agresment, ‘

25 '

26

27

28 | STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT ' C-02-3901-5C
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2 18 Plaintiffs’ remedy for byeach of this Agteament and the Cowrt’s Order shall be limited
3| solely 1o enforcement of the terms of the Agreement and shall not include contempt
4 | DATED: Lyy2< 8 |
—&-L-L——/
s ;
6 54870 Pme: Cre.-st Ave,
1ayllwild, CA 92549
7 Telephone: (909) 655-6053
Facsmmile: (909) 659-2484
B .
AARON COURTNEY (OR Bar# 93525)
9 Pacific Enviropmental Advocacy Center
Northwestern School of Law of Lewis aod Clark College
10 10015 S.W. Terwmilliger Blvd.
Portland, Oregon 972197799
1 Telephone: (S03) 768-6727
Facm:rm]a {503) 768-6642
12 Pro Hac Vice
Attomeys for Plainti T
13
14 )
DATED: 23 ZQ’I'B
15 THOMAS L. SANSGNETTI
Assiatant Attorme
16 JEA Section Chief
17 o a¥,
- PR C e .. i R@ER :- .‘.‘i nl }'.
18 U.5. Dapartment ;
Environment & Na Resources Divisjon
19 Wildlife & Marine Resources Section
Ben Franklin Station, P.O. Box 7369
20 Washingtor, D.C. 20044.7369
Telephone: 202.303-0500
2] Facsmule. 202-305-0275
22 DAVID W, SBAFTIRO
Toterim United States Atorney
23 JAMES A, CODA, Agst. U.S. Attorney
- Northern Ristriet of Califomnia
24 10tk Floor, Box 36055
450 (Golden Ciate Avenue
25 ' San Francisco, CA 94102
26 Attomeys for Defendants
27
28 | sTIPULATED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT  CA02-3901-SC

06/23/72005 05:23PM



06/23/2005 17:25 FAX 7275705376 U 5 DOC NDAA GCSE oo7

bs il 2 2005, 4:370Ma50 000 NOAA G08Wpos wrroLire sECTION SR LA B

15 LA

] _
DATED: @%\5 14,0007
2 . [

th B

DONALD PUTTERMAN
KATHLEEN SCANLAN

! Sideman & Bancroft L.1.P.
One Embareadero Cenrer, Eiphth Floor
San Pramcisen, CA 54111
Telephone: 415-392-1960
Pacatmile; 415-302.0827

My M~

10 Atlorneys for Intervenor-Diefendants
11
12
13  SAMUEL CONT

14 | Onited States District Judge
15
16
17
12
19
20

IT IS SO ORDERED, this &b ! 29 day of 2003;

21
22
23
24
25
26
27|
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